Chadwick, Cameron

From: Karen Flanders <Karen.Flanders@casella.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 8:35 AM

To: Jeff Goulet

Cc: Chadwick, Cameron; Al Sabino; Kevin Roy

Subject: Passaic Valley Sewer Commission WWTP - Leachate Disposal

Attachments: LOA- North Country Environmental Services, Inc, (575A) 5-29-2024-signed.pdf

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments,
clicking links, or responding to this email.

Cameron,
Goulet’s information is below:

Jeff Goulet

Goulet Trucking, Inc.

P.0O. Box 259

South Deerfield, MA 01373
Office: 413.665.1323

Cell: 413.530.2758

Jeff,
Can you please send a copy of your insurance certificate to Cameron Chadwick at PVSC (copied on this email). Please
call Cameron directly with any questions at 973-817-8424.

For reference I've attached the permit to discharge with the customer # 575A to be printed on the manifest.

Thank you,
Karen

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE The information contained in this communication is confidential, may constitute inside
information, may be attorney-client privileged and is intended only for the use of the named recipient. If the reader of
this e-mail message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of the message to
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone at +1 802-224-
0108.





